
SOUTHEAST IOWA REGIONAL RIVERBOAT COMMISSION
       Meeting Location – Virtual – Microsoft Teams Meeting

       January 21, 2025, 4:45 pm

AGENDA

I. Call to Order/Introductions

II. Comments from Audience

III. Approval of Minutes of October 22, 2024, Meeting

IV. Treasurer’s Report
a. Approve Outstanding Expenses
b. Balance of Funds Reports

V. Catfish Bend Casinos L.C. Report

VI. Letters of Appointment
Keokuk Appointment – Kerry Klepfer

License Renewals for Commissioners
Gaming License for Catfish Bend/Notarized Signature
QSO Operations Agreement w/ Catfish Bend Signed
2024 SIRRC Audit – Anderson Larkin CPA
Beneficial Ownership Information Filing – Exemption 19 (Tax-Exempt)
Charitable Impact Fund – Annual Contribution Summary
Approval of 2025 Service Partner Agreements – Action Item

Menke & Company
Mitch Taylor – Cray Law Firm

Election of Officers – Action Item
Expenses Associated with Board Member Licenses – Action Item

VII. Other Business

VIII. Adjournment

Next meeting:  Regular Meeting Tuesday, April 22, 2025.
Location: Virtual via Microsoft Teams



Minutes of Meeting
of the

 Southeast Iowa Regional Riverboat Commission (SIRRC)
October 22, 2024

Microsoft Team Meeting
Link to Meeting

CALL TO ORDER/INTRODUCTIONS

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT BY MICROSOFT TEAM MEETING:
Bryan Bross (Brl); Dave Schwarz (via phone) (Kk); Kirk Brandenberger (Kk); Chuck 
Kempker (FM); Jason Hutcheson (Brl); Justin Pieper (FM); Joe Steil (Kk); Steve Link (FM); 
Terry Johnson (Brl)

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:
None

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:
Mayor Jon Billups, City of Burlington, Iowa

Also present was Rob Higgins, General Manager of Catfish Bend Casinos LLC and Vicky
Kloepper, Daily Gate City News

The meeting was called to order at 4:48 p.m. CST by President Justin Pieper.

COMMENTS FROM AUDIENCE:  Vicky Kloepper from Daily Gate City News
introduced herself and she was welcomed by Board President as well as other
Commissioners of the Board.

PRIOR MEETING MINUTES:
A motion to approve the minutes of the July 23, 2024 meeting was made by Joe Steil. The
motion was seconded by Steve Link. A roll call vote was held and the minutes were
unanimously approved.

TREASURER’S REPORT:
A. Jason Hutcheson, Treasurer provided an update and reviewed Greater Burlington

Partnership’s request for reimbursement for webhosting and other internet fees
applicable to SIRRC in the total amount of $297.00.  A discussion was held and
Hutcheson recommended that the Board approve reimbursement of GBP in the
amount of $297.00 it had incurred for the benefit of SIRRC.  Said amounts were
recently paid.  The charges consist of services for a three (3) year contract for
webhosting and a two (2) contract for other internet services totaling the $297.00.

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_N2I4MzI3ZGEtZGI2YS00OTU5LWE4NjYtNjBmZjljZDg3OTNh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f6d033e2-7edf-432e-b170-eefb38a09313%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2221825f97-990b-4c07-b1c0-571602264a4f%22%7d


Minutes of Meeting SIRRC
October 22, 2024
Page 2

B. A general review of all outstanding expenses and revenues occurred and the
financial statement is attached to the minutes as well as distributions that
occurred.  Questions were asked by the Board and answered satisfactorily by
Hutcheson.

C. Hutcheson lead a discussion concerning the present fund balances.  He reported
that presently the fund balances are reduced to $1,000.00 monthly before
distributions are made.  A discussion occurred that it would be a better practice to
hold $3,000.00 and plan to increase the fund balances from $1,000.00 per month to
$3,000.00 over a two (2) month period.

A motion was made approving A and B of the Treasurer’s Report above by Bryan
Bross and was seconded by Dave Schwartz.  A roll call was made and A and B of
the Treasurer’s Report above was unanimously approved.

A second motion was made by Bryan Bross, seconded by Chuck Kempker with
respect to C above and increasing fund balances from $1,000.00 to $3,000.00 over
a two (2) month period.  A roll call was made and item C of the Treasurer’s report
was unanimously approved.

CATFISH BEND CASINOS LLC REPORT:
Rob Higgins, General Manager for Catfish Bend Casino was present and made a report
to the Commission concerning the following:

1. A general review of operations for quarters one (1), two (2), and three (3) of
2024 occurred.  Rob reported that the first (1st) month of the fourth (4th) quarter
2024 was  trending up.  A discussion occurred and no action was taken by the
Board.

2. Higgins reviewed Catfish Bend Casinos November promotions.

3. Higgins reviewed the current projects at the Casino including construction and
remodel updates of the Casino.  He provided pictures, architectural renditions,
and depictions of the work completed and yet to be completed.

4. Higgins invited the Board to the November 21 (Thursday) Iowa Racing and
Gaming Commission meeting to occur at Catfish Bend Casino.  A report of the
Cedar Rapids gaming license application occurred and Higgins informed the
Board that was a topic on the Iowa Racing and Gaming Commission meeting
for November 21, 2024.



Minutes of Meeting SIRRC
October 22, 2024
Page 3

In conclusion, Higgins was thanked by the Commission for his report.  The Commission
took no action.

COMMISSION’S 2025 YEAR END AUDIT
Commission contracts with CPA firms for the Commission’s 2024 year end audit was
discussed by President, Justin Pieper.  Pieper informed the Commission that Menke &
Company of West Point, Iowa and Alex T. Barr, CPA, Anderson, Larkin & Co. P.C. of
Ottumwa, Iowa had presented contracts for the upcoming year.  A general discussion
occurred concerning the terms and conditions of the contracts and President Pieper
requested a motion to consider these contracts.  A motion was made by Jason Hutcheson
and it was seconded by Dave Schwartz to approve the contracts for one (1) year for
Menke & Company and Anderson, Larkin & Co. P.C. for services to conduct the 2024
audit.  After a roll call the motion was unanimously approved.

OPEN MEETINGS MEMO:
counsel Mitchell L. Taylor, counsel for SIRRC, answered questions of President Justin
Pieper concerning the open meetings memo attached to the agenda.  A general discussion
followed and the memo was reviewed.  After discussion it was agreed that no action was
requested.

OTHER BUSINESS:
President Justin Pieper requested if there was any other business that Commissioners or
audience had, there being none no discussion or action followed.

ADJOURNMENT:
Bryan Bross made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Kirk
Brandenberg. After a roll call the motion was unanimously approved. The next meeting,
regular meeting, is Tuesday, January 21, 2025 at 4:45 p.m. virtually via Microsoft Teams,
at the following meeting link: SIRRC January 21, 2025 Quarterly Meeting

Respectfully submitted,

___________________________________________
Mitchell L. Taylor
Counsel for Southeast Iowa Regional Riverboat Commission

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MmIyYzA1YjUtNzQzMy00YjIyLTk3ZDEtMjRlYzJmODk2YmY2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f6d033e2-7edf-432e-b170-eefb38a09313%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2221825f97-990b-4c07-b1c0-571602264a4f%22%7d






Southeast Iowa Regional Riverboat Commission

DISCRETIONARY INCOME DISTRIBUTIONS
January 15, 2025

Checkbook balance, December 31, 2024 3,000.00
 

RECEIPTS
Catfish Bend Casinos 116,427.49
Sports Bet  4,068.85

Checkbook balance, Jan 15, 2025 $ 123,496.34

EXPENSE DISBURSEMENTS
Menke & Company, PC 175.00
Two Rivers ACH Fee 4.10

TOTAL EXPENSE DISBURSEMENTS 179.10

DISTRIBUTIONS TO SIRRC COMMUNITIES
Grow Greater Burlington

32% 34,309.93
Des Moines County Board of Supervisors

2% 2,144.37
Fort Madison SIRRC Corporation

32% 34,309.93
Keokuk Convention & Tourism Bureau Foundation

32% 34,309.93
Lee County Board of Supervisors

2% 2,144.37
Community Foundation of Des Moines County

13,098.70

TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS 120,496.34
Checkbook balance pending approval of payments $ 3,000.00 *

* (pending approval @ meeting)




	Minutes SIRRC 10-22-2024
	October 2024
	November 2024
	December 2024

